=e~--0Original Message——----

From: NYCParkAndRecreaticn@parks.nyc.gov
Sent: 04/13/2007 10:56:&

To: sbladmpfcustorerserv: ce.nyc.gov
Subject: M special event: .

To: NYC Parks & Recreatic:.s

This Form xesides at
http://www.nyc.gov’/speciz. _events_l1.jsp

First name:--;I;; _______________________
Middle initial: V

Last name: McAllister

Bddress: 441 Lexirgton A 'enue Penthouse

City: New Yoxk

State: NY

Zip: 10017

Country: United S:ates
“Phone number: 212-383~0CE!

Fax number: 212-98:-0281

Email: emcallisteriasgpro ls.com
First contact name: Reber :a Benghiat
First contact phone: 646--149-2476
Second contact name: Ell.: Dvorkin
Second contact phonn: 212-983-0080
Organization:

Organization phone: =~

Previous event name 1:

Previous event par}k 1:

Previous event Date 1: /.

Previous event name 2

Previous event park 2:

Pravious event Datm 2: /.

Previous event nama Z3:



Previous event pars 3

-

Previous event Dat:z 3:
Current event type: Birt Fair

Current event activity: ‘he Birth Fair will be an event intended to supply the public
with information akout th:ir rights and options in childbirth. ideally, there will :=
tents and tables with des .gnated areas for shoulder/foot massage, henna tattoos, ths
telling of birth stories, acoustic music, a children's eraft/fun area, and 3 community art
project. There wil. also je tables where various organizations will have educational

literature availabl.e.
Current event boxough: Manhattan

Current event park Uninz1 Sqguare Park

: <y &
current event park location: South Side T \\\A
AT
Current event parzde roiiz: I %ﬁﬁ%- } l:'z7 ()
: i !
Current event date: 07/:1/2007 a%}ﬁ K L
7 _ o
Current event rair date: 07/22/2007 “ ¥ —r"} P/tfl.&

Current event atteadance: 500 ﬁ;5614’
Current event star: time: 11:00 am B
Current event end :ime: 7:00 pm
Current event setyp start time: g:00 am
Current event cle:zn up erd time: 9:00 pm
Participant/spectatir fee: No
Food sold: Yes
Merchandize sold: les
Vendors charged a piriicipition fee: Yes
Bpplicant insured fur even:: Yes
Free items distributied, in:luding pamphlets, hand bills or advertising materials: Yas
Event advertised: ‘‘es
on-site security provided: No
Oon-site medical services ;rovided: No
Additional equipmert brouiht or set up: Yes

Vehicles driven ont > parkland: No

Amplified sound at esvent if so, an NYFD amplified sound permit is required): Yes



